- f‘j The enclosed copy of the transfer application and map(s) is for your records

' yoﬁn».. Kitzhaber, M.D., Govemnor

A INTEROFFICE MEMO e 3) 378-3739
U ,\'FORWARD TO: @ _é// | gjzg,/né’/ﬁ .. DATE:
R WORKING ON THIS TRANSFER S
" FROM:  _ /’t WATERMASTER, DISTRICT # / j
s GROUNDWATER SECTIQN

| SUBJECT:
~ Achangein:

In the name(s) of

- *'Iheappmval of this transfer aﬁj:liciﬁon would result in injury to other water rights because_

The existing right may not be valid because __

, Headgate notices HAVE ' Been issued for diversion from the source(s)Which o
serve(s) this right. o ~

If for change in point of diversion, is there any interv

g point(s) for diversion betweenthe I
authorized and proposed points of diversion? (Yes o ‘ ~ L

~ In my opinion, the order approving the subject transfer apphcation should include the following in
“regard to the appropriator installing suitable measuring devices in the diversion works: :
‘ ‘

(1) PRIOR to the diverting of water at the new point of diversion . . .

| “/ (2) WHEN IN the Judgement of the watermaster it becomes necessary . Wi



